Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 6:02 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 1201900034881 *Our Ref: CC4/FWD19019990/Upa3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING FBD 1995C(FWD) & SMD 1864S ON 26/10/2019]

Hi Hsiao Tong,

You may proceed with DS.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65) 6914 6824

E lionel.tan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:43 PM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: 1201900034881 *Our Ref: CC4/FWD19019990/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBD 1995C(FWD) &
SMD 1864S ON 26/10/2019]

Your Ref: 1201900034881 Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/FWD19019990/Upa3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBD 1995C(FWD) & SMD 1864S ON 26/10/2019

We refer to the above matter.
Kindly advise if the rider is a named rider under insured policy.

Kindly confirm if policy engaged and whether we can proceed DS.



Date Of Repon 12112018 15:29

Date Of Accadant 26102018 18:30
Exmct Location Of Accident ALONG KEPPEL ROAD 1 TOWARDS VIVO CITY
Counlry/State of Lois SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registraton Numbser FBD19a5C
Insured/Policyholder
Mama Of Regiatenad Ownat MOHAMED ALIBIN MOHAMED HAMNAFIAH
NRIC No SH908445A
Email Address ALIMOHAMEDTITAEGMAIL COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL ) +55-0848 12004
Allemative Phone No OTHERS-DE64 12004
Vehicle Particulars
Il s tuer YAMAHA
Mebcfed X=-1R-135CC (M)
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own ingurance policy NO
foef répuir b0 your vehiche?

i No, Please slale acBon o be Laken REPORTING DNLY

Vehicke Catsgory MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Name of insurancs Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverags THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy MO

Policy MNumber PHMC2018-D0004074

Cover Nole Numbér

Driver

MNamee of Driver AHMAD FIRDALS BIN MOHAMED ALI

NRIC Mo Saa0a421J

Date Of Barth 25031808

Decupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 1B/OT2018 e

Deiving Expesriancs 0 YEAR AND 3 MONTH

Garicer MALE

Mobile Nurmnber [LOCAL) +65-91116268

Fiix MNurmbsd _I_
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
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attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



